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ADDENDUM ONE 
AGAWELA DRIVE INVASIVE PLANT MANAGEMENT 

CONTRACT NO. S-16-017 
CITY OF CHATTANOOGA, TENNESSEE 

 
 
The following changes shall be made to the Contract Documents, Specifications, and Drawings: 
 
I. Questions & Answers: 

1. Question: Since there are no aquatic plants on the list, will an aquatics herbicide 
license be needed? 

i. Answer:  No 
 

2. Question: The RFP does not have Appendix A – Standard Agreement for 
Consulting Services and Appendix B – Site Maps. Can I have at least a copy of 
the site maps? 

i. Answer: Reference to the Standard Agreement will be removed 
from the RFP document. The agreement will be sent to and filled out by 
the winning bidder. The two site maps that were left out of the RFP will be 
made available at the pre-bid meeting and then attached to the RFP. 
 

II. Pre-Bid Meeting Notes: 
1. Question: Section B (Methods) of the RFP states that plant material of any kind from 

an invasive species shall be hauled off site and disposed of at an approved location. 
Some of the allowed methods of treatment would leave the species to die standing in 
place. Would the contractor be responsible for eventually removing these? 

i. Answer:  Yes, unless the contractor can provide justification that leaving 
the trees standing would aid in the overall management of the site (e.g., carbon 
source after break down, shading out unwanted understory plants, etc.). 

 
2. Question: Is Microstegium present? 

i. Answer:  We cannot say definitively, but it was not seen during previous 
City visits nor during the pre-bid walkthrough. 

 
3. Question: How will the barrier between the Conservation Easement (treatment area for 

year 1) be differentiated from the Limits of Disturbance (LOD)? 
i. Answer:  The LOD is currently marked by the construction silt fencing that 

will be removed before beginning the project. However, due to the nature of the 
construction activity, the demarcation line between the LOD and CE is easily 
distinguished in the field, especially for year one of the project. 

 
4. Question: What will be planted in the riparian area (i.e., LOD)? 

i. Answer:  The stream restoration landscape plans are attached to this 
addendum. 





0 200 400 600 800100
FeetN Date: 11/22/2016

Legend
Bankfull_Elevations

LOD_CE_Boundary
RefName

CE Limits
LOD
50' Buffer (from Bankfull)
Additional_Management_Areas

Substantial Improvement Line





PROJ #:

DATE:

SHEET TITLE

SHEET

THIS LINE                                     IS ONE INCH

LONG WHEN PLOTTED FULL SCALE

DISC. LEAD: DESIGNER: CHECKER:

R
E
V

D
A
T
E

R
E
V
I
S
I
O

N
 
D

E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O

N

1

A

B

C

D

E

F

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

THIS DRAWING MUST BE USED IN CONJUNCTION

WITH THE APPLICABLE OR GOVERNING TECHNICAL

SPECIFICATIONS AND OTHER CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
6

I
S
S
U

E
D

 
F
O

R
 
B
I
D

A

COC:W-12-018-201  HDR:202729-0214

JB JR RG

FEBRUARY 5, 2016

SU
IT

E
 C

C
H

A
T

T
A

N
O

O
G

A
, 
T

N
 3

7
4
0
2

(4
2
3
)-

4
1
4
-3

5
5
1

1
2
0
1
 M

A
R

K
E
T

 S
T

R
E
E
T

TYPICAL PLANTING DETAIL

CIVIL



PROJ #:

DATE:

SHEET TITLE

SHEET

THIS LINE                                     IS ONE INCH

LONG WHEN PLOTTED FULL SCALE

DISC. LEAD: DESIGNER: CHECKER:

R
E
V

D
A
T
E

R
E
V
I
S
I
O

N
 
D

E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O

N

1

A

B

C

D

E

F

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

THIS DRAWING MUST BE USED IN CONJUNCTION

WITH THE APPLICABLE OR GOVERNING TECHNICAL

SPECIFICATIONS AND OTHER CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
6

I
S
S
U

E
D

 
F
O

R
 
B
I
D

A

COC:W-12-018-201  HDR:202729-0214

JB JR RG

FEBRUARY 5, 2016

SU
IT

E
 C

C
H

A
T

T
A

N
O

O
G

A
, 
T

N
 3

7
4
0
2

(4
2
3
)-

4
1
4
-3

5
5
1

1
2
0
1
 M

A
R

K
E
T

 S
T

R
E
E
T

CIVIL



PROJ #:

DATE:

SHEET TITLE

SHEET

THIS LINE                                     IS ONE INCH

LONG WHEN PLOTTED FULL SCALE

DISC. LEAD: DESIGNER: CHECKER:

R
E
V

D
A
T
E

R
E
V
I
S
I
O

N
 
D

E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O

N

1

A

B

C

D

E

F

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

THIS DRAWING MUST BE USED IN CONJUNCTION

WITH THE APPLICABLE OR GOVERNING TECHNICAL

SPECIFICATIONS AND OTHER CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
6

I
S
S
U

E
D

 
F
O

R
 
B
I
D

A

COC:W-12-018-201  HDR:202729-0214

JB JR RG

FEBRUARY 5, 2016

SU
IT

E
 C

C
H

A
T

T
A

N
O

O
G

A
, 
T

N
 3

7
4
0
2

(4
2
3
)-

4
1
4
-3

5
5
1

1
2
0
1
 M

A
R

K
E
T

 S
T

R
E
E
T

CIVIL


